

New snow and strong winds are forming dense wind slabs in the mountains around Cooke City. This wind slab was triggered on a northeast facing slope near Mt Abundance. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City Longitude -110.01W Latitude **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 6, 2015 Cooke City, 2015-02-06